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From: "Mike Vickroy" > I Block acldress 

To: "Dick Detra" > 

Add Addresses 

CC: "Richard Green" t> 

Subject: Lt Flack 

Date: Wed, 19 Jan 2000 19:38:38 -0600 

Dick, 

After I arrived in August, 1967 there was a time when the Top (First Sergeant DePalm) was the only administrative support besides 
the CO and XO for the 188th. The TOE may or may not have · ·stration Officer, but at some point Lt Flack, 
who I believe was infantry, became the AO, or acting AO. 0 ovember 9th, 1967 those ofus who were still not initiated learned 
the difference between "incoming" and "outgoing" . I myself had been as ng t e same question. I had taken off early, shortly after 
dusk, and was just getting out of my boots when I felt "incoming" (Major Graham and ?? Snodgrass really felt it; there was a group 
of officers standing in front of the Orderly Room when "incoming" announced itself Those two, I believe, were slightly wounded). 
I never flinched and found myself in a bunker just down the row from my "hootch" ("incoming" was a knowledge that separates me 
from the boys ever since: you know what I mean). After the initial mortar barrage we were ordered to report from the bunker to 
the berm line. When I arrived and had jumped over the last ditch "ditch" I realized that we were under fire (my first encounter with 
that feeling also). From behind a rubber tree I gingerly "popped" my little .38 (I still to this day declare that it was a Smith & 
Wesson, Blued, Air Force Special .38 revolver; but everyone tells me that no such weapon ever existed. They had never cleaned 
mine and I was fully aware of what was engraved on the barrel) in the direction of the "front". After awhile Lt Flack appeared on 
the berm line in shorts, a helmet and a flak jacket and commenced to direct fire, walking up and down the line shouting orders of 
some kind to urge us on I suppose. At some point the order to cease fire came down the line. Lt. Flack ignored the order (I 
didn't know where the order came from but I heard it being conveyed to Lt Flack by someone who had run down the line). Later, 
upon Major Johnson's questioning, I re-iterated the evenings events and Lt. Flack got on Major Johnson's shit list. It seems that the 
infantry had sent out troops for a pincer movement across the line and as they closed across our position they realized that 
they were receiving fire from our line. After requesting a cease fire they had advanced but our continued fire apparently hit some of 
their (our) folks (oops, fiiendly fire). Of course we were reprimanded and, of course, Major Johnson wasn't::p~Later, and I 
think this was after we moved to LZ Sally, it came time for Flack to go home. He did, but in the process ha e a revolver from 
Ordinance and had taken it with him as a souvenir. When Major Johnson found out about it he had me call battalion and chase 
Flack down with orders to arrest him. The MP's got to Flack just as he was boarding the plane - he came back a miserable wreck 
and faced the wrath of an irate Major Johnson. I believe he was busted to something less than a civilian. I understand that he had 
pulled some other "childish" stunts and this had apparently been the last of the last straws. Well, Dick. That's what I remember on 
that subject. More Later. Mike 
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18. .IarutATIVE DESCii.IPTiO~~: (For all awards di s cribe in detail what individual I 
. did _to war!ant . decorat~on. . F.or. valof awartj._ describe in detail the missi~n, · .. 

.. ~~rr.a:j_.r:i aQd weather• enemy conditions and friendly· ea:sualties. (Use plain 
oond paper for continuation sheet i,f necessary.) 

. en 9 ~· 1967, )J..rat u..t••~ .. .a r·'d o.· !lMk, ta.it.eel Skte• 
AB17, ·41~ b'••ll ~ __,.t.•117 ~ aaU.Grie Wld.19 ··a.n­
iq u-m ·~ to U.188\.h AN&Ul• ~ OfJllPll'O''• ~ ot 
cW'eDM dur!Qg a ·V:brt. eoag JIOl't.a att.k. ~ :prioit w 2lDO .._., Cap 
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u. -Mi.cm a\ ....... .. cl1rMted ,.,_i Jato .... poei\!w • ..volW 
wqau n.r., -4 •Jut.e4 -Um.t.S.ail to aann a belts arll dJArib\t\ien, 
prolmpq \he Mflue uaUl. I 1\S.m ....:1,4 be ~• 'nae ..U 
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Plal«l~ _ Fi.rat. lJ.ntawlt. Flack'• ·~ ~' ct8.i)'.*7 co.urqe 
·w wt~ncUng luct«rahip 1n \he .td,m ~t ocnhaUia ,conVlwted inlMasur-

. · abl7 to the &ucce•• ot the defeme. nnt ~t. P'lae.k' • bravery 
and <Wvotion to dllt;y were 1n keePin& with~ htgbit.t tndit.iona of the 
Jd.lit.a17 ..m.· 8nd re!1ect great OJ'*li\ upan_ ~ ... 1r. hi• lUd.t• and the 
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...:..... ..... ----·-·- .. - . ... ~ .... - -
. . ! . 

. .. . ····-· ---. ~ . .. - .... . 

.· 
;". 

- . . .. ·. ... . . . . ... . - ··-· -· .. 
. . - . ... ~ . -- . . ... ..-

-·. 

19. l JCLOSUrtr;S: 

.-, ~:.~ .... .. ..... . ... - .. 

•. • • ,• . : . • i ~ 

'"', .. ... ,..;- _:. 

l 
I 
~ 

-t 
I 

-r 
,. 

I -

.. 



• 

I 

GENEIL'.L 01ID~HS 
NUMBER 41~1 

H&.\.!XJH :.H'J',~HS 
1ST ,\.VL1.TJON B.:.Ili.\.DE 

JJ?O Srn1 Francisco 96384 

.\W:Jm OF 'rflE BHONZE ST-\Jl J.:J.m.l\.L FOll HEHOISM 

1. TC 320. Tho following AW/J1D is nnnounced. 

30 Jnnunry 1968 

SITES, JOSEPH . .\. 04004905 SSAN: 279-28-4238 Mi\JOH. CORPS OF ENGINEEHS 
United Stutes Ar ny, 188th Avn Co, JJ>O 96268 

.. 'I.warded: Bronze Star Hoda.l 'With 11V" Doi vco 
Date action: G) Novonbor 1967 
Theater: Republic of Viotnron 
Reason: For horoisr1 in connection with uili tary operations against o. 

hostile force: Mnjor Sites distinguished hinself while serving as 
nn advisor to his cornpony 1 s porinotor of d fonso during a Viot Cone; 
attack. He quickly o.nalyzod tho si tuntion and took stops to orr,ru1-
iz(; tho defense of tho unit . He worked his wey to tho porilootor of 
the conpouild o.nd proc0cdod to direct o.nd control his units firo at 
oneD;}' positions . 'Tho snu.11 nm bl;ir of casual tics this unit recci vol· 
during the uttnck is evidence of tho mituto thinking ond able 
lef.l.dorsl ip displayed by this rUl.11. His actions wore in keeping witl' 
tho highest traditions of tho I!lilitr..ry service and reflect groat 
credit upon hinsolf, tis unit Md the United States :.:ray. 

J\uthori ty: By direction of tbo Pr sidont under tho provisions of E:xocutivo 
Order 11046, 24 _.'mgust 1962 and Unitod Stutes Army Vietnam 
Message 16695 dut ·d 1 July 1966. 
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